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Have you had a reaction following a vaccination?

1. Contact your healthcare provider.

2. Report an Adverse Event (reportevent.html) using the VAERS online form or the downloadable PDF. New!

Important: If you are experiencing a medical emergency, seek immediate assistance from a healthcare provider or call 9-1-1. CDC and FDA do not provide

individual medical treatment, advice, or diagnosis. If you need individual medical or health care advice, consult a qualified healthcare provider.

Reporting requirements for healthcare providers administering COVID-19 vaccines (faq.html)

REPORT AN ADVERSE EVENT (REPORTEVENT.HTML)

Review reporting requirements and submit reports. (reportevent.html)

05/03/2025 10:42 Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System (VAERS)

https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/ 1/5

https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/indexSpanish.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/indexSpanish.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/index.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/faq.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html
https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html


SEARCH VAERS DATA (DATA.HTML)

Download VAERS Data and search the CDC WONDER database. (data.html)

REVIEW RESOURCES (RESOURCES.HTML)

Find materials, publications, learning tools, and other resources. (resources.html)
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SUBMIT FOLLOW-UP INFORMATION (AUTOUPLOAD.HTML)

Upload additional information related to VAERS reports. (autoupload.html)

 Fact Sheet for General Public and Healthcare Providers [pdf - 415KB]

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.cdc.gov/vaccinesafety/pdf/vaers_factsh

Summary of 2016-2017 Influenza Vaccine Information (resources/fluupdates.html)

VAERS Publications
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.cdc.gov/vaccinesafety/ensuringsafety/m
4eMVU4$)

Print and Web Material
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.cdc.gov/vaccinesafety/ensuringsafety/m
material.html__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyXy4YgK7eSQCRmZrRVCAP-

HELPFUL LINKS
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VAERS: An Overview and Demonstration
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/w
v=sbCWhcQADFE__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyX

VAERS: Online Reporting Demonstration
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/w
v=9IVCzQFOhew__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyX

Searching the VAERS WONDER Database
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/w
v=cOH7cFWS7o4__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyX

LEARNING TOOLS

Watch specific sections of the video

Section 1: Introduction to VAERS (https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=cOH7cFWS7o4&feature=youtu.be&t=44s__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyXy4YgK7eSQCRmZrh4Cpo8c$)

Section 2: How to Search VAERS Public Data (https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=cOH7cFWS7o4&feature=youtu.be&t=2m28s__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyXy4YgK7eSQCRmZrdSkT8_4$)

Section 3: Strengths and Limitations of VAERS Data (https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=cOH7cFWS7o4&feature=youtu.be&t=10m37s__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyXy4YgK7eSQCRmZr9QrLzio$)

Section 4: Where to Get More Information (https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.youtube.com/watch?

v=cOH7cFWS7o4&feature=youtu.be&t=12m13s__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK9SbkJyXy4YgK7eSQCRmZr8LuegSg$)

Ensuring Vaccine Safety
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.cdc.g

Learn how CDC works to ensure the safety of vaccines

VACCINE SAFETY INFORMATION
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Safety monitoring in VAERS
(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.ncb

Post-licensure vaccine safety monitoring using VAERS

Information For Healthcare Providers (resources/infoproviders.html)

Specific information for healthcare providers

Note: To view PDF files, download the free Adobe Acrobat Reader

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://get.adobe.com/reader/__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_

VAERS is co-sponsored by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), and the Food and Drug Administration (FDA),

agencies of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

FAQs (faq.html)  Contact Us (contact.html)  Privacy (privacy.html)  info@vaers.org (https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/mailto:info@vaers.org)

USA.gov

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.usa.gov__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.cdc.gov/__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8o

Food and Drug Administration

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__http://www.fda.gov/__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8oK

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211121182506/https://urldefense.us/v3/__https://www.hhs.gov/__;!!JRQnnSFuzw7wjAKq6ti6!izpgQbAdpVXAMMkvhptzHFWy3_gnvOCu8o
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